



NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULEMAKING

INCLUDING STATEMENT OF NEED & FISCAL IMPACT

CHAPTER 851

BOARD OF NURSING

FILED: 06/25/2026 2:56 PM

ARCHIVES DIVISION SECRETARY OF STATE

FILING CAPTION: Division 31 - Phase two edits to January 2026 HB3044 Revisions

LAST DAY AND TIME TO OFFER COMMENT TO AGENCY: 07/21/2026 5:00 PM

The Agency requests public comment on whether other options should be considered for achieving the rule's substantive goals while reducing negative economic impact of the rule on business.

CONTACT:

Brandy Ritter

971-334-4216

brandy.ritter@osbn.oregon.gov

17938 SW Upper Boones Ferry Rd.

Portland, OR 97224

Filed By:

Brandy Ritter

Rules Coordinator

HEARING(S)

Auxiliary aids for persons with disabilities are available upon advance request. Notify the contact listed above.

DATE: 07/21/2026

TIME: 1:00 PM

OFFICER: Brandy Ritter

REMOTE HEARING DETAILS

MEETING URL: [Click here to join the meeting](#)

PHONE NUMBER: 669-444-9171

CONFERENCE ID: 83857944441

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

Meeting URL: <https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83857944441>

Meeting ID: 838 5794 4441

Dial in by phone: +16694449171,,83857944441#

Presenters: Only those registered to provide testimony will be called to present comments.

To register to testify for this hearing, please contact: brandy.ritter@osbn.oregon.gov at least 24 hours prior to the start of the hearing and provide name, address, and affiliation (This is required per OAR 137-001-0030).

Presenters may also register at the beginning of the hearing but are encouraged to pre-register to reserve time during the hearing for the presentation of testimony.

Each presenter will have 3 minutes to testify. Be prepared to summarize your comments to fit within the allotted time.

The hearing will close no later than 2:00 PM and may close earlier if all individuals that have registered to testify have had the opportunity to enter their comments into the record.

Submit Written Comments: Via email: brandy.ritter@osbn.oregon.gov.

All written comments and materials must be received by the close of the comment period on July 21, 2026 at 5:00 PM. Late comments will not be reviewed or considered.

For accommodations or questions, please contact the OSBN Rule Coordinator at least 72 hours prior to the hearing.

NEED FOR THE RULE(S):

The proposed amendments to OAR Chapter 851 Division 31, License Requirements for Nurses, represent Phase 2 of efforts to modernize the Nurse Practice Act following the passage of 2025 HB 3044. Phase 1 revisions took effect on January 1, 2026, after which Board staff conducted a continuous quality review of the newly implemented rules.

The proposed amendments in Phase 2 further clarify, refine, and operationalize Board processes. These updates are designed to ensure consistency with statutory authority, improve regulatory transparency, and support efficient licensing pathways for nurses across Oregon.

DOCUMENTS RELIED UPON, AND WHERE THEY ARE AVAILABLE:

Oregon Revised Statute 678 https://www.oregonlegislature.gov/bills_laws/ors/ors678.html

STATEMENT IDENTIFYING HOW ADOPTION OF RULE(S) WILL AFFECT RACIAL EQUITY IN THIS STATE:

There are no effects to racial equity in the state.

FISCAL AND ECONOMIC IMPACT:

None.

COST OF COMPLIANCE:

(1) Identify any state agencies, units of local government, and members of the public likely to be economically affected by the rule(s). (2) Effect on Small Businesses: (a) Estimate the number and type of small businesses subject to the rule(s); (b) Describe the expected reporting, recordkeeping and administrative activities and cost required to comply with the rule(s); (c) Estimate the cost of professional services, equipment supplies, labor and increased administration required to comply with the rule(s).

1) No local or state agencies, or public members are economically affected by these rule changes.

2) There are no affects on small businesses.

3) Zero businesses are subject to comply with the changes to rule.

- 4) There are no cost influxes that require additional reporting/recordkeeping/admin changes in order to comply with the rule updates.
- 5) There are no increased agency costs in order to comply with these rule updates.

DESCRIBE HOW SMALL BUSINESSES WERE INVOLVED IN THE DEVELOPMENT OF THESE RULE(S):

Small businesses were not involved in the development of these rule revisions.

WAS AN ADMINISTRATIVE RULE ADVISORY COMMITTEE CONSULTED? NO IF NOT, WHY NOT?

A RAC was consulted in Phase 1 of the rule revisions but not needed for these updates.

RULES PROPOSED:

851-031-0006, 851-031-0008, 851-031-0039, 851-031-0041, 851-031-0042, 851-031-0043, 851-031-0048, 851-031-0051, 851-031-0055, 851-031-0065

AMEND: 851-031-0006

RULE SUMMARY: The proposed changes better clarify OSBN processes for the handling of different education pathways. Specific military education is added as a pathway to licensure, to align with statutory requirements.

CHANGES TO RULE:

851-031-0006

Initial Licensure by Examination - Practical Nurse ~~(PN)~~ and Registered Nurse ~~(RN)~~ ¶

(1) An individual may apply for an initial ~~PN license or RN~~ Practical Nurse (PN) license or Registered Nurse (RN) license by submitting a completed application, which includes: ¶

- (a) The Board's initial application by examination form; ¶
 - (b) Payment of the fee as applicable in OAR Chapter 851 Division 2; ¶
 - (c) Confirmation of graduation from a nursing education program as defined in section (2) of this rule; ¶
 - (d) Proof of passing the NCLEX®-PN or NCLEX®-RN depending on the level of licensure type sought; and ¶
 - (e) Completion of a national fingerprint-based criminal background check as defined in OAR 851-001-0115. ¶
- (2) Confirmation of graduation from a nursing education program includes: ¶

(a) ~~For graduates of Oregon nursing education programs, verification~~ Affidavit of graduation by the nursing program administrator. ¶

~~(b) For graduates of non- of an Oregon nursing education programs that have an NCLEX® code; or~~ ¶

~~(A) An official transcript that includes the degree, diploma or certificate awarded, the graduation date, and documentation of a clinical component as defined in OAR Chapter 851 Division 6; and~~ ¶

~~(B) ¶~~

~~(A) The nursing program must be approved by the appropriate regulatory body. ¶~~

~~(B) If education records no longer exists, verification that from the nursing education jurisdiction in which the program was located confirming the program was approved by at the appropriate regulatory body. ¶~~

~~(c) Time of graduation and the applicant graduated; or ¶~~

~~(c) A credential evaluation for graduates of international nursing education programs that do not have an NCLEX® code, a credential evaluation that which includes: ¶~~

(A) Confirmation of completion of a nursing education program approved by the appropriate regulatory body; ¶

(B) Theory and clinical hours completed; ¶

(C) Verification that the education is comparable to an Oregon nursing education program; and ¶

(D) If available, licensure details from the issuing authority; or ¶

(d) A Joint Services transcript with evidence of completion of a U.S. military practical nursing education program, Air Force 4N0515 skill level or Army 68WM6. ¶

(3) An applicant may attempt to pass the NCLEX® four times. After four attempts each subsequent attempt requires a completed retake application, which includes: ¶

(a) The Board's retake form; ¶

(b) Payment of the applicable fee in OAR Chapter 851 Division 2; and ¶

(c) Documentation of completion of an NCLEX® review course; or ¶

(d) An individualized study plan that addresses specific content for areas not passed based on the most recent candidate performance report and study methods, such as self-study, tutors, or study groups.¶¶

(4) Incomplete applications expire 12 months from the initial submission date.

Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 676.850, ORS 678.040, ORS 678.050, ORS 678.101, ORS 678.111, ORS 678.150, ORS 678.415

Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 676.850, ORS 678.040, ORS 678.050, ORS 678.101, ORS 678.111, ORS 678.150, ORS 678.415

RULE SUMMARY: The proposed changes clarify expectations around competency requirements. A timeframe for CE completion has been added, as well as language specifically directing applicants to complete CE in their area of practice.

CHANGES TO RULE:

851-031-0008

Competency Requirements

(1) All applicants must complete a one-hour pain management education program developed by the Oregon Pain Management Commission or through a Board approved nursing education program at initial or endorsement licensure and every 36 months thereafter. ¶

(2) All applicants must complete two hours of cultural competency continuing education (CE) every other renewal cycle. ¶

(3) Starting January 1, 2028, all renewal applicants must complete the required CE hours for their license type before submitting their renewal application. ¶

(a) LPN or RN applicants, 20 hours within the prior two years; ¶

(b) Nurse emeritus applicants, 10 hours within the prior two years; or ¶

(c) All Oregon NP and CRNA Nurse Practitioner (NP) and Certified Registered Nurse Anesthetist (CRNA) applicants must provide primary source evidence of national certification. ¶

(d) A Clinical Nurse Specialist's (CNS) applicant without current national certification, must complete 75 hours within the prior five years. ¶

(4) All reinstatement or disciplinary reinstatement applicants must complete within the prior two years the following amount of CE: ¶

(a) If the license has expired for more than 90 days but no more than two years, 20 hours; ¶

(b) If the license has been expired for more than two years but no more than three years, 30 hours; ¶

(c) If the license has expired for more than three years but no more than four years, 40 hours; ¶

(d) If the license has expired for more than four years but no more than five years, 50 hours; or ¶

(e) If the license has been expired for more than five years, 60 hours. ¶

(5) The CE listed in sections (1) and (2) of this rule may be counted toward the applicant's required number of CE hours under section (3) or (4) of this rule. ¶

~~(6) An LPN or RN renewal applicant may satisfy the requirement in subsection (4) of this rule by providing proof of passing the NCLEX® at the level of licensure sought within two years prior to submission of the renewal application form. ¶~~

~~(7) Unless otherwise indicated in this rule, all CE must be in nursing topics relevant to the applicant's level of area of practice and licensure type.~~

Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 678.150, ORS 678.040, ORS 678.050, ORS 678.370, ORS 678.372, ORS 678.375, ORS 678.380, ORS 678.385, ORS 678.390

Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 678.010-ORS 678.150, ORS 678.360-ORS 678.390

RULE SUMMARY: The proposed changes clarify the endorsement process and align the NPA language to rule 0006. A pathway for applicants whose educational records are unavailable has been added, as well as clarifying the requirements for military education.

CHANGES TO RULE:

851-031-0039

Initial Licensure by Endorsement - ~~PN and RN~~ Practical Nurse and Registered Nurse

(1) An individual who holds or has held a practical, vocational or registered nurse license in another state ~~or~~ U.S. territory, or a country with comparable nursing education may apply for licensure by endorsement by submitting a completed application, which includes:¶

- (a) The Board's initial application by endorsement form;¶
- (b) Payment of the applicable fees in OAR Chapter 851 Division 2;¶
- (c) Confirmation of graduation from a nursing education program as defined in section (2) of this rule;¶
- (d) Proof of passing the NCLEX® for type of licensure sought; ¶
- (e) Completion of pain management CE as defined in OAR 851-031-0008; ¶
- (f) Completion of a national fingerprint-based criminal background check as defined in OAR 851-001-0115; and¶
- (g) If the individual's license is not active in the issuing state or U.S. territory, completion of CE as defined in OAR 851-031-0008, based on how long the license has been expired.¶

(2) Confirmation of graduation includes:¶

(a) An official transcript that includes the degree, certificate, or diploma awarded, the graduation date, and documentation of a clinical component as defined in ~~OAR 851-006-0030; and~~¶

~~(b) Verification that it~~ Chapter 851 Division 6. ¶

~~(A) The nursing education program was must be approved by the appropriate agency in the state or U.S. territory.¶~~
~~(c) regulatory body. ¶~~

~~(B) If education records no longer exist, verification from the jurisdiction in which the program was located confirming the program was approved at the time of graduation and that the applicant graduated; or~~¶

~~(b) A credential evaluation for graduates of international nursing education programs that does not have an NCLEX® code, which includes:¶~~

~~(A) Confirmation of completion of a nursing education program approved by the appropriate regulatory body;¶~~

~~(B) Theory and clinical hours completed; ¶~~

~~(C) Verification that the education is comparable to an Oregon nursing education program; and¶~~

~~(D) If available, licensure details from the issuing authority; or~~¶

~~(c) A Joint Services transcript that shows evidence of completion of a U.S. military practical nursing education program, Air Force 4N051 5 skill level or Army 68WM6.~~ ¶

(3) Incomplete applications expire 12 months from the initial submission date.

Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 678.040, ORS 678.050, ORS 678.150, ORS 678.415

Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 678.040, ORS 678.050, ORS 678.150, ORS 678.415

AMEND: 851-031-0041

RULE SUMMARY: Corrected a previously overlooked terminology change, from reactivation to reinstatement.

CHANGES TO RULE:

851-031-0041

Governor Declared Emergency

(1) During an emergency declared by the Governor pursuant to ORS 401.165 and subject to terms and conditions that the Board may impose, a limited LPN or RN license may be issued to an applicant who holds active unencumbered nursing licensure at the same level in another state or U.S. jurisdiction when the following requirements are met:¶¶

(a) A completed application and payment of fee is received by the Board; and¶¶

(b) Using instructions provided by the Board, the applicant must arrange for primary source verification of the active unencumbered nursing license in another state or jurisdiction. ¶¶

(2) The limited license shall expire on the following date, whichever occurs first:¶¶

(a) The Oregon Governor-Declared Emergency declaration expires; or¶¶

(b) The license in the state or jurisdiction that was used to obtain the limited license expires; or¶¶

(c) Two years after the issuance of the limited license. ¶¶

(3) Non-Renewable Limited License: A limited license for a governor-declared emergency is not renewable and expires based on whichever occurs first in OAR 851-031-0041(2). The individual must apply for permanent Oregon LPN or RN licensure by endorsement to continue working as a nurse in Oregon. Continuing to work in Oregon after the limited license has expired, and without an active permanent Oregon nursing license at the same level is considered practicing without a valid license and is subject to Board action.¶¶

(4) Reinstatement of Limited License: A previously issued expired limited license may be ~~reactivated~~ reinstated if the following are true:¶¶

(a) A new state of emergency has been declared by the Governor; and¶¶

(b) The individual has not been issued permanent Oregon nursing licensure by endorsement; and¶¶

(c) Holds active unencumbered nursing licensure at the same level in another state or U.S. jurisdiction.¶¶

(d) A qualified applicant must:¶¶

(A) Submit a completed reinstatement application and fee to the Board; and¶¶

(B) Using instructions provided by the Board, the applicant must arrange for primary source verification of the active unencumbered nursing license in another state or jurisdiction.

Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 678.050

Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 678.050

RULE SUMMARY: The proposed changes align terminology and processes to rules 0006 and 0039. Removed redundant education requirements and added a pathway for applicants whose educational records are unavailable. Removed process information pertaining to dates of education.

CHANGES TO RULE:

851-031-0042

Initial Licensure - ~~APRN~~ Advanced Practice Registered Nurse

(1) An individual may apply for initial licensure as an Advanced Practice Registered Nurse (APRN) by submitting a completed application that includes:¶

(a) The Board's APRN application form for the license type and population focus area sought;¶

(b) Payment of the applicable fees in OAR Chapter 851 Division 2;¶

(c) Verification of an Oregon RN license;¶

(d) ~~QAn official transcript confirming graduation date and degree or certificate awarded from a graduate or post-master's level nursing education program that:¶~~

~~(A) Has national accreditation from a national nursing accrediting body recognized by the U.S. Department of Education at the time the applicant graduated; and¶~~

~~(B) Includes preparation in advanced health assessment, advanced physiology and pathophysiology, and advanced pharmacology, that includes the degree or certificate awarded, the date of graduation, and evidence of preparation for APRN licensure. If education records no longer exist, verification from the jurisdiction in which the program was located confirming the APRN program was approved at the time of graduation and that the applicant graduated.¶~~

(e) Completion of a national fingerprint-based ~~criminal~~ background check as described in OAR 851-001-0115; ¶

(f) Complete a one-hour pain management education program as described in OAR 851-031-0008(1);¶

(g) If applicable, primary source verification of an APRN licensure held in another state or U.S. territory; and¶

(h) For CRNA and NP applicants, verification of national certification congruent with license type and population focus.¶

(2) If internationally educated, a credential evaluation that shows the following:¶

~~(a) Completion of a nursing~~ confirmation of completion of an advanced practice education program authorized ~~approved~~ by the appropriate regulatory body;¶

~~(b) The course hours for theory and clinical components; and¶~~

~~(c) Equivalency to a U.S. graduate level nursing education program; or¶~~

~~(d) If hours completed; and¶~~

~~(c) Verification that the education was completed prior to January 1, 2011, equivalency to an~~ available to a U.S. advanced practice certifi nursing education program in the same licensure type and population focus; and¶

~~(d) If available, licensure details from the issuing authority. ¶~~

(3) Incomplete applications expire 12 months from the initial submission date.

Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 678.023, ORS 678.282, ORS 678.285, ORS 678.370, ORS 678.380, ORS 678.390, ORS 678.372

Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 678.023, ORS 678.282, ORS 678.285, ORS 678.370, ORS 678.380, ORS 678.390, ORS 678.372

AMEND: 851-031-0043

RULE SUMMARY: Clarifies that prescriptive or dispensing authority can be applied for with license reinstatement.

CHANGES TO RULE:

851-031-0043

Prescriptive and Dispensing Authority

(1) An individual who holds or is applying for an Oregon APRN license may apply for prescriptive authority by submitting a completed application, which includes:¶¶

(a) Completion of the Board's prescriptive authority application form;¶¶

(b) Payment of the applicable fees in OAR Chapter 851 Division 2;¶¶

(c) Documentation of at least 45 contact hours of pharmacology education; and¶¶

(d) Documentation of:¶¶

(A) CRNAs, clinical education in pharmacotherapeutics that includes management of clients congruent with the specialty role sought; or¶¶

(B) CNSs, clinical education in client management, including pharmacotherapeutics, that is comparable to requirements for completion of a nurse practitioner program; ¶¶

(C) NPs, clinical education in client management, including pharmacotherapeutics.¶¶

(2) An APRN applicant educated prior to January 1, 2011, can satisfy subsection (1)(c) and (d) of this rule by providing evidence of continuous APRN licensure, in good standing in another state or U.S. territory with full independent practice and prescriptive authority.¶¶

(3) An individual who holds or is applying for an Oregon CNS or NP license may apply for dispensing authority by submitting a completed application, which includes completion of the Board's dispensing authority application form.¶¶

(4) Prescriptive and dispensing authority expires with the APRN license. ¶¶

(5) Prescriptive or dispensing authority may be renewed or reinstated by submitting a completed application, which includes:¶¶

(a) Completion of the Board's prescriptive or dispensing authority form;¶¶

(b) Payment of the fee in OAR Chapter 851 Division 2; and ¶¶

(c) Attestation that the applicant reviewed the Board's prescriptive and dispensing authority education video.

Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 678.150, ORS 678.285

Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 678.370, ORS 678.372, ORS 678.375, ORS 678.380, ORS 678.385, ORS 678.390

AMEND: 851-031-0048

RULE SUMMARY: Clarify and correct grammar; remove information located elsewhere in the NPA.

CHANGES TO RULE:

851-031-0048

Renewal of License

(1) A nursing license is valid for two years from the date it is issued. Licensees must apply for renewal by 11:59 p.m. on the date of their license expiration to be considered timely.¶

(2) An individual may apply for renewal before the expiration of their license by submitting a completed application, which includes:¶

(a) The Board's renewal application form for the license type being renewed;¶

(b) Payment of the applicable fees in OAR Chapter 851 Division 2; ¶

(c) Effective January 1, 2028, completion of the CE requirements in OAR 851-031-0008; and¶

~~(d) Completion of the state records criminal background check as defined in OAR 851-001-0115. ¶~~

~~(e) For all APRN applicants, verification of RN licensure, and¶~~

~~(f) For CRNA applicants and NP applicants initially licensed after January 1, 2011, verification of current national certification congruent with license type and population focus.¶~~

(3) Any license expired for more than 90 days must apply for reinstatement as described in OAR 851-031-0051.¶

(4) Incomplete applications expire 12 months after submission date.

Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 678.040, ORS 678.375, ORS 678.101, ORS 678.150, ORS 678.282, ORS 678.285, ORS 678.370, ORS 678.372, ORS 678.380

Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 678.040, ORS 678.101, ORS 678.150

AMEND: 851-031-0051

RULE SUMMARY: The proposed changes align terminology, correct grammar, and add in a path for applicants who hold an active license in another state.

CHANGES TO RULE:

851-031-0051

License Reinstatement

(1) An individual whose LPN, RN, or APRN license has been expired for more than 90 days may apply for reinstatement by submitting a completed application, which includes:¶

(a) The Board's reinstatement application form for the license type being reinstated;¶

(b) Payment of the applicable fees in OAR Chapter 851 Division 2; ¶

(c) Completion of a national ~~criminal~~ fingerprint-based background check as described in OAR 851-001-0115; ¶

(d) Completion of continuing education as ~~applicable~~ described in OAR 851-031-0008. Applicants with an active license in another state or U.S. territory are exempt from additional CE as described in OAR 851-031-0008(4).¶

(e) For all APRN applicants, verification of RN licensure, and¶

(f) For CRNA applicants and NP applicants initially licensed after January 1, 2011, verification of current national certification congruent with license type and population focus.¶

(2) An individual whose LPN, RN, or APRN license has been revoked or voluntarily surrendered is not eligible for reinstatement under this section but may apply for disciplinary reinstatement under OAR 851-031-0055. ¶

(3) Incomplete applications expire 12 months from the initial submission date.

Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 678.150, ORS 678.040, ORS 678.375, ORS 678.380, ORS 678.282, ORS 678.285, ORS 678.370, ORS 678.372

Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 678.040, ORS 678.140

AMEND: 851-031-0055

RULE SUMMARY: Correct punctuation

CHANGES TO RULE:

851-031-0055

Disciplinary Reinstatement

(1) An individual whose license has been revoked or voluntarily surrendered may apply for disciplinary reinstatement under this rule by submitting a completed application, which includes: ¶

(a) The Board's disciplinary reinstatement application form for the license type being reinstated;¶

(b) Payment of the applicable fees in OAR Chapter 851 Division 2; ¶

(c) Completion of a national fingerprint-based criminal background check as described in OAR 851-001-0115; ¶

(d) Completion of the applicable continuing education as described in OAR 851-031-0008.¶

(e) For all APRN applicants, verification of RN licensure, and¶

(f) For CRNA applicants, and NP applicants initially licensed after January 1, 2011, verification of current national certification congruent with license type and population focus.¶

(2) An applicant under this rule is also subject to OAR 851-001-0015.¶

(3) Incomplete applications expire 12 months after submission date.

Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 678.040, ORS 678.150, ORS 678.282, ORS 678.285, ORS 678.370, ORS 678.372, ORS 678.375, ORS 678.380

Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 678.040, ORS 678.150

RULE SUMMARY: Repealed

CHANGES TO RULE:

~~851-031-0065~~

~~Standards for individualized re-entry plans~~

~~The applicant choosing to complete an individualized plan for re-entry must submit, in writing, the following for Board approval:¶¶~~

- ~~(1) Summary of nursing education and practice with rationale for use of an individualized plan for re-entry into nursing practice;¶¶~~
- ~~(2) Anticipated timeframe for completing all required components, including acquisition/ demonstration of current knowledge and required supervised clinical practice;¶¶~~
- ~~(3) Clinical competencies/outcomes to be achieved and the mechanism for evaluating competence in nursing practice on completion of the plan;¶¶~~
- ~~(4) Plan for obtaining and demonstrating knowledge/competence in nursing.¶¶~~
- ~~(5) Plan for obtaining 120 hours of theory and 160 hours of clinical supervision at the appropriate level of licensure. An additional 160 hours may be required by the Board based upon preceptor feedback. The plan must identify:¶¶~~
 - ~~(a) The agency or agencies and contact person(s) where required supervised clinical experience will be obtained. A signed contract/agreement with each agency is required. The contract/agreement must include but is not limited to:¶¶~~
 - ~~(A) Learning objectives/outcomes for the re-entry experience;¶¶~~
 - ~~(B) Provisions for client and re-entry nurse safety;¶¶~~
 - ~~(C) Unit(s) on which the experience is to occur with the name of the preceptor on each unit, if applicable;¶¶~~
 - ~~(D) A provision allowing the agency to nullify the contact/agreement in the event of client safety issues.¶¶~~
 - ~~(b) The name and credentials of the registered nurse preceptor(s). Each nurse preceptor must:¶¶~~
 - ~~(A) Hold a current unencumbered registered nursing license in Oregon;¶¶~~
 - ~~(B) Agree to directly supervise and evaluate the re-entry nurse;¶¶~~
 - ~~(C) Have no less than two years of registered nursing experience, of which at least six months must be in the setting in which the clinical experience is to occur; and¶¶~~
 - ~~(D) Be recommended by the nurse executive or immediate supervisor in that setting.¶¶~~
- ~~(6) Documentation of successful completion of the individualized re-entry plan must be provided in writing, and must include:¶¶~~
 - ~~(a) Completion of program objectives/outcomes;¶¶~~
 - ~~(b) Completion of required supervised clinical practice hours;¶¶~~
 - ~~(c) Achievement of predetermined competencies; and¶¶~~
 - ~~(d) Recommendation for licensure by clinical preceptor and nurse manager.~~

~~Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 678.150~~

~~Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 678.150, ORS 678.050, ORS 678.113~~